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Email Message

From: Code A E[EX:/O=UKCC/QQ_f_l_._I_[_(_Q_Q__E’_QBTLAND
PLACE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= Code A J

To: Helen Whitford (i Code A [SMTP:HWhitford@gamc-uk.org]

Cc:

Sent: 09/02/2010 at 12:23

Received: 09/02/2010 at 12:18

Subject: RE: TRIM: Barton transcripts

Received, with thanks.

Kind regards

Code A

From: Helen Whitford Code A ! [mailto:HWhitford@gmec-uk.org]
Sent: 09 February 20107ITT3%
To: Code A :

Subject: TRIM: Batton transcripts

Dear Code A

Please find attached the transcripts for the above hearing for the period 20-29 January
(days 50-57). Please note that 18-19 January were reading days

Thanks

Helen

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may
contain privileged or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK
law. This email and its attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose
for which it has been sent.

If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read,
print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please
email the sender and then immediately delete it.
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